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May 2, 2018
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0418EMRSFAC - Districtwide Elevator Preventative Maintenance and Repair Services
Addendum # 1
Additional information Discussed in Pre-Proposal Meeting

TECH Electronics coordinates with elevator company on testing fire alarm system. The District realizes that scheduling conflicts might require the elevator company to make a separate visit.

Pre-Proposal Meeting and Emailed Questions
Question 1:
Have any of the elevators run into obsolescence issues with regards to parts or printed circuit boards that are no longer available? If so, how does the RFP deal with that?
Response:
Yes. The District recognizes that some of our equipment is older and some parts or materials may be or will become obsolete during the course of this contract. If the Contractor deems a part or component is obsolete, the Contractor must provide to the District the following:
· The part/component name and part number
· The description or function of the part
· The reason the part is considered obsolete
· The cost to repair the part if possible
· The cost to replace the part if necessary
· Recommended alternatives and the associated costs
Upon receiving this information, the District will decide the course of action that will be most beneficial to the District. If the obsolete part(s) will require extensive or costly renovations to the equipment, the District reserves the right to request quotes from other qualified elevator service companies for that work.

Questions 2:
Please explain the RFP verbiage “wheelchair lifts 1 annual lube and inspection” and what is wanted?
Response:
The annual lube and inspection cannot be done together as the inspector will not want to wait while the lube is performed. The verbiage on the RFP and Schedule A have been updated to indicate that these will be done separately.
Questions 3:
Should Proposers complete the portion of Schedule A relating to the elevator that is currently under maintenance contract/warranty through April 26, 2019 at which time the awarded contractor will back it out until it falls under the contract?
Response:
Yes
Questions 4:
Will the District dictate how much time is spent servicing equipment.
Response:
No. The District recognized the expertise of the Contractor in knowing the time and manpower required to service the equipment.
Questions 5:
Should Proposers include State inspector’s cost in the proposals?
Response:
No. The cost for the State Inspections will not be part of this contract. It will be the responsibility of the Contractor to coordinate the State Inspections; however, the District will pay the State Inspection firm directly. A note has been added to Schedule A regarding this.
Clarification to Scope of Work
1. Wheelchair lifts shall have one preventative maintenance service per year. This preventative maintenance will not be performed at the time of the state inspection but shall be scheduled for a time when classes will not be disrupted, such as winter or summer break. This service shall include lubrication and detailed examination. Any excessively worn parts, damaged components, etc. shall be reported to the District. A separate proposal for replacement parts and labor shall be submitted to the District and authorization obtained prior to performing work.
2. The ThyssenKrupp passenger-hydraulic elevator located in the Athletics area of Eureka High School is currently under the manufacturer/installer maintenance contract/warranty until April 26, 2019. Proposer shall include the cost to service this elevator in their proposal, but it will be backed out of the contract until the unit is released from the manufacturer’s maintenance contract/warranty, at which time the winning Proposer will begin service on this unit.

End of Addendum #1
